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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 7, 2015 

Jhthlir~mritt Olllttttttissinn 
CAPITAL CffiCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Martha Barrera, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ 

David Rich, Public Utility Analyst IV, Office of Auditing and Per~ 
Analysis 

FPL Request for Confidential Classification of Project Management Internal 
Controls Audit Workpapers - Docket No. 150009-EI 

Audit staff has completed its review of the FPL confidentiality filing request dated October 7, 
2015 (DN# 06309-15). 

Staff believes the request meets the requirements of Florida Statute 366.093(3) for proprietary 
confidential business information and should be protected as requested. 

If you have any questions related to this memo please e-mail or call me. 

-U1 

() 
0 
("") 

0 -4 
("") ~ I 
r :t a:> 
rr1 -

~~ ;J::e 
::;: 

C) 

'1? :z 

.r.-

X ' rr 
C) 
:n 
< r! . ,--
'--' 
_.I_ 

<"" ·-' ( 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 08, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06320-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




